STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 21st March 2023 At 7:50 pm in Stanton Lees Chapel

PRESENT: Cllr S Fogg, Cllr Ros Griffith, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I Mortimore (Chair)

In attendance: Parish Clerk and 3 members of the public

1866 To receive apologies for absence

No apologies were necessary. Cllr Griffith apologised for leaving early prior to item 1874.

1867 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations required. Additional planning items: none

1868 **Declarations of Members Interests**

No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1869 **Public Speaking**

a) Members of the public

Parishioners spoke about the intentions of SAFER to place a traffic camera to monitor HGV movements to Ecobat. Contact between a Warren Carr resident and the EA and Environmental Health confirms that Ecobat are self-regulating for Lead monitoring and the 2022 levels are being chased.

Representations have been received regarding increased dog fouling on three roads in Stanton Lees. A concern was raised that few children in Stanton in Peak attend it's school and whether more affordable housing was needed.

b) PDNPA Parish Member Kath Potter, DDDCllr Matt Buckler and PCSO B Morris sent apologies.

DCCIIr Sue Hobson attended for public speaking only and noted the DCC Minerals review sends out a very technical document with limited time to assess. She promised to pass comments that a lay persons summary would be beneficial. It was noted that this review is mainly concerned with aggregate quarrying and did not seem to affect our stone quarries. VAS information will be passed on as soon as possible and she is in communication with the officer dealing with landslips to get better signage that explains that there is no way through. Expressions of interest in lamppost chargers are open at DCC. A small grant is available for the coronation from DCC – Warren Carr has made a request as has Stanton Events Group and one would be welcome from Stanton Lees. The campaign for awareness for voter ID needs to get the message through – DDDC can provide a letter if applied to directly.

1870 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 17th January 2023 were signed by the Chair.

- 1871 **To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded:** none
- 1872 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) Decisions received none. Council noted that the letter regarding the Ecobat application suggested it had been withdrawn but nothing has been seen to that effect.

Applications returned due to time constraints: none

- ii) for Decision none
- iii) Planning updates/issues:

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Tonnage sheets have been received for loads out meeting movement conditions. Items for clarification with PDNPA: Clerk to query where the applications are for New Pilhough aiven that the extension needs a decision to let villagers know what is happening. The issue of planning law being flouted by PDNPA officers not following up on contract start notifications where no work takes place on site until after expiry is to be raised with PDNPA. Items for clarification with DDDC: Ecobat – Frost Lighting glare not yet commented on. DCC Highways planning application comments: the new Highways Manager has acknowledged that Development Control has a new remit regarding planning and traffic consequence since mid-2022.

1873 Footpaths and Highways

The Stand – no news. Highways – 30-mph move still awaits action. School parking issues continue remain despite constant reminders from the head to parents. Damage to the verges to be reported to DCC online.

1874 Reports and Decisions

i. The Green / Parish assets

The new gate is in, signage renewed and DDDC has moved the litter bin. Grit bins have adequate supplies. The play inspection noted weeds on the surfacing and the contractor has offered to carry out a spray. The top gate is to be priced for refixing as the post is loose.

ii. Stanton Moor PSPO

Still no signs on the Moor and camping has restarted. Clerk to contact PSPO officer.

iii. PDNPA Minerals

Liaison committee minutes are not for publication as it is a closed invite only meeting. Dale View Quarry – HGV route and existing 106 legal agreement with DCC Highways- this is to be chased up as our road deterioration could benefit from DCC claiming this money.

iv. Ecobat Resources Liaison meeting

The lighting report review still awaits publication of findings and actions. The lead monitoring issues need pursuing as levels appear to be rising.

The DDDC letter requires a response as there are still several unanswered questions, the appearance of gypsum for fertilizer as a new product being one of note. A draft will be circulated and sent in by the clerk.

v. HGV infringements

None reported

vi. Dog Fouling

Noted that there is a section to report offences observed on DDDC website. Stickers have been acquired from DDDC to put on black bins to invite passers by to use them for poo bags rather than throw them over the walls into fields.

1875 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email)

DALC Circulars/briefings; Election material circulated, PPPF comments noted. PDNPA member election ballots will be sent out after council meets in May but the clerk can be delegated to return the voting form from an email majority.

1876 Finance

Resolved to authorise the following:

Accounts for Payment (a)

> Cheque No Net Vat UB Eley Agri – new gate UB HM Lovell Mar salary)

> > Ddr NEST (Mar)

£350.00 £311.00 £70.00

£23.01

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Ub HM Lovell (expenses Mar)	£34.50	
UB EON green electricity	£41.36	£2.07
UB TJ Scoggins mowing yr	£750.00	
UB Defibpad	£11.29	£2.26
UB Playinspection Co	£74.95	£14.99
UB JAston website 6m & domain	£98.00	
UB DDDC PSPO signs for Green	£3.00	£0.60
UB unity charges	£18.00	
UB Dalc subscription	£141.51	
UB PPPF subscription	£12.00	
UB HM Lovell (Apr salary)	£277.58	
Ddr NEST (Apr)	£20.54	

(b) Income - nil

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Internal transfer £945.00 from Savings to cover to new precept

Current balance at 22nd March

Savings Account at 22nd March

£5100.15

1877 Date of next meeting –. Tuesday 23rd May 1st New Council Meeting in Stanton in Peak Village Hall

2023: 11th July SLC, 12th September SiPVH, 21st November SLC

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

1878 Mowing Contract - agreed to place with T&J Scoggins Ltd

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9:45 pm